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DATE: January 28, 2014
TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Sonica C. Bruce, Economic Analyst, Division of Economic chulatio{ :

RE: Docket No. 130178-SU — Staff-Assisted Rate Case for Crooked Lake Sewerage
Company, in Polk County

The attached document was sent to the Division of Economics via email. Please
incorporate the attached document into the docket file.
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Thank You,

Dong Stern
863-207-0569

Concrete Restoration Waterproofing Caulking Epo

GARRARD BUILDING CONTRACTORS LLC.

xy Injection Soil Stabilization

PROPOSAL

January 28, 2014

Project: CROOKED LAKE SLUDGE DRYING BED

Garrard Building Contractors LLC. Proposes to furnish labor and material to complete
the scope of work for the project referenced above per H. L. Bennett and Associates
drawing, sheet 1, titled “SLUDGE DRYING BED™:

» Construct a 20 foot by 40 foot sludge bed to include the following:

Masonry wall perimeter total height 5'4”

Concrete footer to support masonry wall

Underground piping stubbed out 5° for connection by others

30 mil poly pond liner

Aggregate and sand per plan

Bond Excluded

Change orders to be reviewed and negotiated prior to any c/o work commencing.
Garrard Not responsible for delays in schedule due to rain/weather delays,
escorts, security, natural disaster,Etc.

This Proposal is good for 30 Days beyond Bid date.

Material will be ordered upon signed agreement and Contract received.

Lump sum price $31,750.00

Please call if you have any questions.

Thank you in advance for the opportunity to price this project.

5578 Commercial Blvd. Winter Haven, FL 33880
863-967-3992





